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POST OFFICE BOX 1469 BIRMINGHAM. ALABAMA TELEPHONEFAIRFAX 4-4518 

February 20, 1961 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

After comparing your report with our Station Log for Sunday, January 22, 

1961 - I am most happy to confirm your reception of WENN. 

I am also grateful for the kind words you have had to say concerning 
WENN. Thank you. 

Keep listening, and if you get us again, let us know. 

With kindest regards and best wishes, I am 

Most cordially yours, 

9.C. Ax -e --/E-47 - 
Joe M. Lackey 
General Manager 
Radio Station WENN 
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